
 

 

LIAISON MEMORANDUM 
NUMBER 21-07 

   
To:  Agency Liaison Officers 

 
From:  Cindy Rougeou 

    Executive Director 
 

Re:  Voting Open in 2021 LASERS Board of Trustees Election  
  

Date:  September 28, 2021  
 

  

Voting is now open in the 2021 LASERS Board of Trustees Election. Below is pertinent 
information you will need to inform your employees of the election process. 
 
Election packets containing candidate platforms, Personal Identification Numbers (PINs), 
and voting instructions were mailed to all eligible voters in the LASERS member database.  
 
Members have three voting options in this election: 

• Internet: Go to https://www.escvote.com/lasersactive and follow the instructions on 
the screen. Members must use the last four digits of their Social Security numbers 
and the unique 8-digit PIN provided in the election packet to log in and vote.  

• Telephone: Members should call 1.855.274.7658 and follow the automated 
instructions. Members must use the last four digits of their Social Security numbers 
and the unique 8-digit PIN provided in the election packet to vote by telephone. 

• Traditional Mail: Paper ballots are included in the election packet and must be 
mailed according to the instructions in the packet. If an eligible voter did not receive 
a ballot, a replacement ballot or voting instructions can be obtained by calling 
Election Services Corporation (ESC) customer service at 1.866.720.4357.  

 

All ballots cast by Internet, telephone, and mail must be received by October 22, 2021 at  
4:30 p.m. (Central Time).  

https://www.escvote.com/lasersactive


            

 
 
The voting process is designed to assure that a member votes only once. Therefore, if a 
member votes by the Internet or by telephone and also mails a ballot, the first vote received 
will be the only one counted.  
 
For additional information, please contact Public Information Director Tonja Normand at 
225.922.1131 or tnormand@lasersonline.org.   
 
We appreciate your help in disseminating this information to your employees.  
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